Embassy of the United States of America

Tokyo, Japan

March 17, 2016

To: All Prospective Quoters
From: Adham Z. Loutfi, Contracting Officer AZL_
Subject: Question and Answer (Q&A) Correspondence No. 1

Reference: Request for Quotations (RFQ) No. SJA800-16-0Q-0503
Security Camera Installation Services

In response to questions received in regard to the referenced Request
for Quotations, the Contracting Officer is disseminating the following
information.

Question 1:

It is stated that the Hybrid digital video recorder 4TB should store
the data for 2 weeks. If we propose Mirroring system (Data backup
system), the image quality will be 2 frame/sec. Would you like to
have the mirroring system (backup system)?

Answer 1:
We have no back-up system requirements.

Question 2:
RAerial wiring might be necessary if new poles will be installed in
some areas. Is it acceptable?

Answer 2:
We cannot accept aerial wiring across the gates.

Question 3:
Is it acceptable that existing recording system cannot record any
data during the construction work?

Answer 3:
Yes.

Question 4:
After the award, could we have information showing the existing
wiring route in the Mitsui housing?

Answer 4:

We don’t currently have any wiring diagrams or charts. We have an
employee that was part of the original wiring project and can
consult on any questions later.



Question 5:
Who are attendees (companies) at the March 14 event?

Answer 5:

List of 7 company names

(1) American Engineering Corporation
(2) SECOM Co., Ltd.

(3) Nippon Field Engineering Co., Ltd.
(4) Johnson Controls K.K.

(5) Nihon Office Automation Co., Ltd.
(6) PAE Design and Facility Management
(7) Kyoshin Communications Co., Ltd.

Question 6:
Please clarify whether a vendor can utilize existing network cables
centered upon the Marine Monitoring Office for IP data transmission?

Answer 6:
Yes, however please see the amendment with a call for three
proposals as it pertains to wiring and conduit.

Question 7:
Please provide routes of existing cables from Perry Gate and Grew
Gate respectively?

Answer 7:
We do not have it at this time, however we have an employee that may
be able to consult on this.

Question 8:
As for two CCD’s in the SE corner of the Mitsui Townhouse, are the
cameras dead, or cables or both?

Answer 8:
For security reasons, we cannot comment on current status of
cameras.

Question 9:

When installing cameras on new posts or existing other structures
like fences than existing CCD poles, what life expectancy Embassy
requires vendors to achieve for each case of installation?

Answer 9:

We have asked for one year parts, labor, and service on the entire
system. Beyond that, we may solicit a maintenance contract
dependent on current funding environment

-End of Q&A Correspondence No. 1-



